Calvin Wise
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From: Fleming, Traci <traci.fleming@doa.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 14:35
To: cwise@casecon.net
Subject: HUB Certification/Annual Status Update/CASE Consulting, Inc.

The Annual Status Update Affidavit you submitted has been received and processed. The HUB Certification for CASE
Consulting, Inc.has been updated. There is no further action required by you, at this time.

Thank you for your interest in remaining a HUB Certified firm.

Regards,

Traci S, Fleming |Office Assistant
Office for Historically Underutilized Businesses
...:.,::.: Ph. 919-807-2330 | Fax. 919-807-2335 | Web. www.doa.nc.gov/hub
! Twitter: @ncdoa | Facebook: facebook.com/ncdoa | YouTube: ncdoavideos
H UB Mailing Address: 1336 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1336
ty Undcrmtiizng Baeiats Physical Address: 116 W. Jones Street, Suite 4109, Raleigh, NC 27603

E-mall carrvespondence to and from this address may be subject to the North
Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. § 132 and may be disclosed to third parties by an
authorized state official,



